

1220 Hamilton Building
Wichita Falls, Texas

October 28, 1960



Mr. Oliver E. Payne
Special Assistant
Attorney General
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 871
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Payne:

We were on the point of plugging the Penn Building Well, as mentioned in paragraph 4 of your letter of July 29, 1960, to us, when we learned of the gas well in paying quantities having been brought in on the Ed Sargent land in the Entrada formation.

We have been endeavoring to place this well in the hands of another operator who would carry this hole on down to a depth of 2650 feet, which would be of sufficient depth to reach the point at which gas was found in the well on the Ed Sargent land.

For that reason, we would like to have a 30-day extension from the 90 days which you set out under paragraph 4 of your letter addressed to me and the Hamilton Investment Company on July 29, 1960.

Thanking you for this consideration, I am

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read "W. B. Hamilton".

W. B. Hamilton, President
Hamilton Investment Company

WBH:eaf

cc:

Mr. A. K. Montgomery
Attorney at Law
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Mr. Al Kendrick, Dist. Engineer
Oil Conservation Commission
Antec, New Mexico

1230 Hamilton Building
Victoria Falls, Texas

October 26, 1930

Mr. Oliver L. Payne
Special Assistant
Attorney General
Oil Conservation Commission
P. O. Box 511
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Payne:

We were on the point of plugging the Penn Building Well, as mentioned in paragraph 4 of your letter of July 29, 1930, as we learned of the gas well in drying quantities having been brought in on the 14 Sargent land in the Hurda formation.

We have been endeavoring to place this well in the hands of another operator who would carry this hole on down to a depth of 2500 feet, which would be of sufficient depth to reach the point at which gas was found in the well on the 14 Sargent land.

For that reason, we would like to have a 30-day extension from the 30 days which you set out under paragraph 4 of your letter addressed to me and the Hamilton Investment Company on July 29, 1930.

Thanking you for this consideration, I am

Sincerely yours,

W. H. Hamilton, President
Hamilton Investment Company

W. H. Hamilton
Mr. A. K. Montgomery
Attorney at Law
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Mr. A. K. Kendrick, Dist. Engineer
Oil Conservation Commission
Albany, New Mexico

